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Appendix- 11.10 Council Consultation

Email Correspondence

From: Connor Rusby
Sent: 30 June 2020 17:13
To: Chris Cockburn
Subject: RE: Hounslow 2019 Air Quality Monitoring Data

Hey Chris,

Thanks for your time earlier, and apologies for calling out the blue. Thanks for sending over the 2019 concentrations.

See attached the scoping opinion received previously, as mentioned it outlines the importance of undergoing
consultation with the council with respect to the verification and methodology. Would be great to run through with
WYG when they are available, if possible could we organise a Microsoft teams call so | can screen share and run
through a few items visually, happy to set this up and put something in the calendar to suit their availability.

Kind regards,

Connor Rusby

Air Quality Consultant

BuroHappold Engineering | Cities Environment
Tel: +44 (0)20 7927 9700

www.burohappold.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | [nstagram

BURO HAPPOLD

From: Chris Cockburn
Sent: 30 June 2020 16:41
To: Connor Rusby <Connor.Rusby@ BuroHappold.com>
Subject: RE: Hounslow 2019 Air Quality Monitoring Data

** External Email **

Hi Connor,

Thanks for your call and sorry for not getting back to you yesterday. Please see the bias-adjusted annual mean NO2

concentrations for the two sites below. | have included 2018 and 2019.

Annual mean NO2 concentration (plg m-3) Year
Site ID Site Name 2018 | 2019
HS67 Busch Corner 48.4 | 50.5
HS68 Junction of Commerce Road 36.5| 37.0

As | mentioned I'll get in touch with WYG and see if they are able to give you a call this week.

Kind regards,
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Chris Cockburn | Environmental Strategy Officer
Transport, Parking and Environmental Strategy
Environment, Culture and Customer Services
London Borough of Hounslow

3" Floor, Hounslow House

London Borough
of Hounslow

From: Connor Rusby <Connor.Rusby@ BuroHappold.com>

Sent: 29 June 2020 11:45

To: Environmental Strategy <environmental.strate hounslow.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Hounslow 2019 Air Quality Monitoring Data

Morning Chris,
Thanks for your prompt response. Will check back in a few weeks for the full ASR.

If possible would you be able to send over the 2019 annual mean concentrations for sites HS67 and HS68? These are
the two sites we are hoping to use for verification purposes. | have attached a map of the site locations just for

reference.
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Thanks again,

Connor Rusby
Air Quality Consultant
BuroHappold Engineering | Cities Environment
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From: Environmental Strategy <environmental.strategy@hounslow.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 June 2020 09:49

To: Connor Rusby <Connor.Rusby@ BuroHappold.com>

Subject: RE: Hounslow 2019 Air Quality Monitoring Data

** External Email **
Good morning Connor,

| can confirm that our ASR for 2019 has been sent to Defra for appraisal and that we’re currently awaiting feedback
and approval from Defra/the GLA. When we have received this we will publish the report online at the address you
have linked below. The submission deadline was the end of May 2020 so we are hoping for a response soon.

In the meantime if there is anything else | can help you with please let me know. If you need monitoring data for a
specific site/set of sites or time period please let me know which and | would be happy to send it over to you.

Kind regards,

Chris Cockburn | Environmental Strategy Officer
Transport, Parking and Environmental Strategy
Environment, Culture and Customer Services
London Borough of Hounslow

London Borough
of Hounslow

From: Connor Rusby <Connor.Rusby@ BuroHappold.com>

Sent: 26 June 2020 16:04

To: Environmental Strategy <environmental.strategy@hounslow.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Hounslow 2019 Air Quality Monitoring Data

Good afternoon,

Hope you are keeping well.

Buro Happold have been appointed to carry out an air quality assessment on a development within the London
Borough of Hounslow. | was hoping to review the latest ASR however clicking on the link to the 2019 assessment on
this webpage leads to an error page.

Has the annual status report for the monitoring year 2019 been published yet? | know they are usually published
around June, however with everything going on | can imagine this may not be the case this year! If a full ASR is not
available, would you be able to send the monitoring data as a stand-alone file?

Thanks in advance for your assistance, and enjoy your weekend!

Kind reaards.

Figure 11-5 Council consultation

02/07/20 Meeting

11.1. Following the above email correspondence, a meeting was organised with the councils
appointed air quality and noise consultants, WYG. Peter Henshaw (BuroHappold- Senior Air
Quality Consultant), Connor Rusby (BuroHappold- Air Quality Consultant) and Nigel Mann
(WYG- Director of Noise, Air Quality, Lighting and Odour) were present at this meeting.

11.2. The methodology of the report was presented to WYG, with particular emphasis on the
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verification process. The modelled outputs from the ES chapter were presented and compared
with results from the councils existing model and the concentrations predicted at similar

locations were comparable across the most impacted areas of the project site.

11.3. The choice of background concentrations to be used in the assessment was also discussed.
Background concentrations from Defra background maps were used for the baseline (2019)
scenario and it was agreed the same background concentrations were to be used in future

scenarios in the interest of a conservative assessment.
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